
Committee Agenda  

 

1 

 

 
AREA PLANNING SUB-COMMITTEE WEST 
Wednesday, 4th June, 2014 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of Area Planning Sub-Committee West, which 
will be held at:  
 
Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
on Wednesday, 4th June, 2014 
at 7.30 pm . 
 Glen Chipp 

Chief Executive 
 

Democratic Services 
Officer 

Rebecca Perrin - The Office of the Chief Executive 
Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 
01992 564532 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors Ms Y  Knight (Chairman), A Mitchell MBE (Vice-Chairman), R Bassett, R Butler, 
Mrs R Gadsby, Ms H Kane, Mrs J Lea, Mrs M Sartin, Ms G Shiell, Mrs P Smith, 
Ms S Stavrou, A Watts and Mrs E Webster 
 
 
 

 
A BRIEFING WILL BE HELD FOR THE CHAIRMAN, VICE-CHAIRMAN AND GROUP 

SPOKESPERSONS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE, AT  
7.00 P.M. PRIOR TO THE MEETING 

 
 

 
WEBCASTING/FILMING NOTICE 

 
Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the 
Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or 
part of the meeting is being filmed.  The meeting may also be otherwise filmed by 
third parties with the Chairman’s permission. 
 
You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection 
Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the 
Council’s published policy. 
 
Therefore by entering the Chamber and using the lower public seating area, you are 



Area Planning Sub-Committee West Wednesday, 4 June 2014 
 

2 

consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings for web casting and/or training purposes. If members of the public do not 
wish to have their image captured they should sit in the upper council chamber 
public gallery area or otherwise indicate to the Chairman before the start of the 
meeting. 
 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Senior Democratic 
Services Officer on 01992 564249. 
. 
 

 1. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION   
 

  1. This meeting is to be webcast. Members are reminded of the need to activate 
their microphones before speaking.  
 
2. The Chairman will read the following announcement: 
 
“I would like to remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live to the 
internet (or filmed) and will be capable of repeated viewing (or another use by such 
third parties). 
 
If you are seated in the lower public seating area it is likely that the recording cameras 
will capture your image and this will result in the possibility that your image will 
become part of the broadcast. 
 
This may infringe your human and data protection rights and if you wish to avoid this 
you should move to the upper public gallery.” 
 

 2. ADVICE TO PUBLIC AND SPEAKERS AT COUNCIL PLANNING 
SUBCOMMITTEES  (Pages 5 - 8) 

 
  General advice to people attending the meeting is attached. 

 
 3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
 4. MINUTES  (Pages 9 - 20) 

 
  To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 23 April 

2014 as a correct record (attached). 
 

 5. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  (Director of Governance) To declare interests in any item on this agenda. 
 

 6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 

  Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972, together with paragraphs 6 and 
25 of the Council Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution requires that the 
permission of the Chairman be obtained, after prior notice to the Chief Executive, 
before urgent business not specified in the agenda (including a supplementary agenda 
of which the statutory period of notice has been given) may be transacted. 
 
In accordance with Operational Standing Order 6 (non-executive bodies), any item 
raised by a non-member shall require the support of a member of the Committee 



Area Planning Sub-Committee West Wednesday, 4 June 2014 
 

3 

concerned and the Chairman of that Committee.  Two weeks' notice of non-urgent 
items is required. 
 

 7. DEVELOPMENT CONTROL  (Pages 21 - 26) 
 

  (Director of Governance)  To consider the planning applications set out in the attached 
schedule 
 
Background Papers  
(i)   Applications for determination – applications listed on the schedule, letters of 
representation received regarding the applications which are summarised on the 
schedule.   
 
(ii)   Enforcement of Planning Control – the reports of officers inspecting the 
properties listed on the schedule in respect of which consideration is to be given to the 
enforcement of planning control. 
 

 8. CONFIRMATION OF TREE PRESERVATION ORDER TPO/EPF/31/13 - PICKS 
FARM, SEWARDSTONE ROAD, CHINGFORD  (Pages 27 - 30) 

 
  (Director of Governance) To consider the attached report. 

 
 9. CONFIRMATION OF TREE PRESERVATION ORDER TPO/EPF/30/13 - MULBERRY 

HOUSE, SEWARDSTONE ROAD, CHINGFORD  (Pages 31 - 34) 
 

  (Director of Governance) To consider the attached report. 
 

 10. PROBITY IN PLANNING - APPEAL DECISIONS, 1 OCTOBER 2013 TO 31 MARCH 
2014  (Pages 35 - 180) 

 
  (Director of Governance) To consider the report attached. 

 
 11. DELEGATED DECISIONS   

 
  (Director of Governance) Schedules of planning applications determined by the Head 

of Planning and Economic Development under delegated powers since the last 
meeting of a Plans Subcommittee may be inspected in the Members’ Room or at the 
Planning and Economic Development Information Desk at the Civic Offices, Epping. 
 

 12. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS   
 

  Exclusion 
To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the 
public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of business set 
out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act (as 
amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2): 
 

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information 
Paragraph Number 

Nil Nil Nil 
 
The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came 
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the 



Area Planning Sub-Committee West Wednesday, 4 June 2014 
 

4 

exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the 
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any 
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24 
hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Confidential Items Commencement 
Paragraph 9 of the Council Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution require: 
 
(1) All business of the Council requiring to be transacted in the presence of the 

press and public to be completed by 10.00 p.m. at the latest. 
 
(2) At the time appointed under (1) above, the Chairman shall permit the 

completion of debate on any item still under consideration, and at his or her 
discretion, any other remaining business whereupon the Council shall proceed 
to exclude the public and press. 

 
(3) Any public business remaining to be dealt with shall be deferred until after the 

completion of the private part of the meeting, including items submitted for 
report rather than decision. 

 
Background Papers 
Paragraph 8 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of the Constitution define 
background papers as being documents relating to the subject matter of the report 
which in the Proper Officer's opinion: 
 
(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the 

report is based;  and 
 
(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not 

include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential 
information (as defined in Rule 10) and in respect of executive reports, the 
advice of any political advisor. 

 
Inspection of background papers may be arranged by contacting the officer 
responsible for the item. 
 

 
 
 



Advice to Public and Speakers at Council Planning Subcommittees 
 
Are the meetings open to the public? 
 
Yes all our meetings are open for you to attend. Only in special circumstances are 
the public excluded. 
 
When and where is the meeting? 
 
Details of the location, date and time of the meeting are shown at the top of the front 
page of the agenda along with the details of the contact officer and members of the 
Subcommittee.  
 
Can I speak? 
 
If you wish to speak you must register with Democratic Services by 4.00 p.m. on 
the day before the meeting. Ring the number shown on the top of the front page of 
the agenda. Speaking to a Planning Officer will not register you to speak, you must 
register with Democratic Service. Speakers are not permitted on Planning 
Enforcement or legal issues. 
 
Who can speak? 
 
Three classes of speakers are allowed: One objector (maybe on behalf of a group), 
the local Parish or Town Council and the Applicant or his/her agent.  
 
Sometimes members of the Council who have a prejudicial interest and would 
normally withdraw from the meeting might opt to exercise their right to address the 
meeting on an item and then withdraw.  
 
Such members are required to speak from the public seating area and address the 
Sub-Committee before leaving. 
 
What can I say? 
 
You will be allowed to have your say about the application but you must bear in mind 
that you are limited to three minutes. At the discretion of the Chairman, speakers 
may clarify matters relating to their presentation and answer questions from Sub-
Committee members.  
 
If you are not present by the time your item is considered, the Subcommittee will 
determine the application in your absence. 
 
Can I give the Councillors more information about my application or my 
objection? 
 
Yes you can but it must not be presented at the meeting. If you wish to send 
further information to Councillors, their contact details can be obtained through 
Democratic Services or our website www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk. Any information 
sent to Councillors should be copied to the Planning Officer dealing with your 
application. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



How are the applications considered? 
 
The Subcommittee will consider applications in the agenda order. On each case they 
will listen to an outline of the application by the Planning Officer. They will then hear 
any speakers’ presentations.  
 
The order of speaking will be (1) Objector, (2) Parish/Town Council, then (3) 
Applicant or his/her agent. The Subcommittee will then debate the application and 
vote on either the recommendations of officers in the agenda or a proposal made by 
the Subcommittee. Should the Subcommittee propose to follow a course of action 
different to officer recommendation, they are required to give their reasons for doing 
so. 
 
The Subcommittee cannot grant any application, which is contrary to Local or 
Structure Plan Policy. In this case the application would stand referred to the next 
meeting of the District Development Control Committee. 
 
Further Information? 
 
Can be obtained through Democratic Services or our leaflet ‘Your Choice, Your 
Voice’ 
 

Page 6



 
 
Area Planning Subcommittee West  2013-14 
 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
 

  
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 

Cllr 
Webster 

Cllr Smith 

Cllr Bassett 

Cllr Watts 

Cllr Mitchell 

Cllr Sartin Cllr Shiell 

Cllr Knight 

 

Cllr Butler Cllr 
Gadsby 

Cllr 
Stavrou 

Cllr Lea 

Cllr Kane 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
 
1 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
COMMITTEE MINUTES 

 
Committee: Area Planning Sub-Committee 

West 
Date: 23 April 2014  

    
Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, 

High Street, Epping 
Time: 7.30  - 8.35 pm 

  
Members 
Present: 

Ms Y  Knight (Chairman), A Mitchell MBE (Vice-Chairman), R Bassett, 
Mrs J Lea, Mrs M Sartin, Ms G Shiell, Mrs P Smith and J Wyatt 

  
Other 
Councillors: 

 
  

  
Apologies: R Butler, Mrs R Gadsby, Ms H Kane, Ms S Stavrou, A Watts and 

Mrs E Webster 
  
Officers 
Present: 

J Godden (Planning Officer), J Leither (Democratic Services Assistant) and 
R Perrin (Democratic Services Assistant) 
 

  
 

83. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman made a short address to remind all present that the meeting would be 
broadcast on the Internet, and that the Council had adopted a protocol for the 
webcasting of its meetings. The Sub-Committee noted the Council’s Protocol for 
Webcasting of Council and Other Meetings. 
 

84. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION  
 
The Chairman welcomed members of the public to the meeting and outlined the 
procedures and arrangements agreed by the Council, to enable persons to address 
the Sub-Committee in relation to the determination of applications for planning 
permission. 
 

85. MINUTES  
 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 26 March 2014 
be taken as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.  

 
86. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
(a)  Pursuant to the Council's Code of Member Conduct, Councillor Mrs M Sartin 
declared a personal interest in the following item of the agenda by virtue of 
representing the Council on the Lea Valley Regional Park Authority. The Councillor 
had determined that her interests were non pecuniary and would remain in the 
meeting for the consideration of the item and voting thereon: 
 

• EPF/0449/14 Picardy, Dobbs Weir Road, Roydon, Essex EN11 0BQ 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



Area Planning Sub-Committee West  23 April 2014 

2 

 
(b)  Pursuant to the Council's Code of Member Conduct, Councillor J Wyatt 
declared a personal interest in the following items of the agenda by virtue of being a 
Deputy representing the Council on the Lea Valley Regional Park Authority. The 
Councillor had determined that his interests were not pecuniary and would remain in 
the meeting during the consideration of the item and voting thereon: 
 

• EPF/0449/14 Picardy, Dobbs Weir Road, Roydon, Essex EN11 0BQ 
 

87. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
It was reported that there was no urgent business for consideration at the meeting. 
 

88. DEVELOPMENT CONTROL  
 
The Sub-Committee considered a schedule of applications for planning permission. 
 
 RESOLVED: 
 
 That, Planning applications numbered 1 – 5 be determined as set out in the 

annex to these minutes. 
 

89. DELEGATED DECISIONS  
 
The Sub-Committee noted that details of planning applications determined by the 
Head of Planning Economic Development under delegated authority since the last 
meeting had been circulated to all members and were available for inspection at the 
Civic Offices. 
 
 

 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 
 

Page 10



 
APPLICATION No: EPF/0026/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: 36 Sun Street 

Waltham Abbey 
Essex 
EN9 1EJ 
 

PARISH: Waltham Abbey 
 

WARD: Waltham Abbey South West 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

Conversion of an existing shop (Class A1) use to a restaurant 
(Class A3) use with internal alterations. 
 

DECISION: Grant Permission (With Conditions) 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=558490 
 
CONDITIONS  
 

1 The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of 
three years beginning with the date of this notice. 
 

2 The development hereby permitted will be completed strictly in accordance with the 
approved Location Plan and drawings nos: KA/TP/SS36/01A, KA/TP/SS36/02A 
 

3 The premises shall be used solely for A3 use and for no other purpose (including 
any other purpose in the Town & Country Planning (Use Classes) Order 1987 (as 
amended), or in any provision equivalent to that Class in any Statutory Instrument 
revoking or re-enacting that Order. 
 

4 Prior to the occupation of the use hereby approved, equipment shall be installed to 
suppress and disperse cooking/food preparation fumes and smell to a minimum. Full 
details of the equipment shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority and shall be installed and be in full working order to the 
satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of use.  The 
equipment shall be effectively operated and maintained for so long as the use 
continues. The equipment shall be fixed to the single storey rear projection only and 
the final discharge should be vertically upwards, unimpeded by flue terminals. The 
number of bends in the ducting should be minimised and the ducting should have a 
smooth internal surface. 
 

5 Prior to the occupation of the use hereby approved, the odour suppression and 
dispersal equipment shall be fitted with an appropriate noise mitigation device. 
Details of the noise mitigation device shall be submitted to and agreed in writing with 
the Local Planning Authority for comment and should be installed and be in full 
working order to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority prior to the 
commencement of use. 
 

 

3Page 11



Report Item No: 2 
 
APPLICATION No: EPF/0041/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: 36 Sun Street 

Waltham Abbey 
Essex 
EN9 1EJ 
 

PARISH: Waltham Abbey 
 

WARD: Waltham Abbey South West 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

Grade II listed building application for conversion of an existing 
shop  (Class A1) use to a restaurant (Class A3) use and internal 
alterations. 
 

DECISION: Grant Permission (With Conditions) 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=558570 
 
CONDITIONS  
 

1 The works hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of three 
years, beginning with the date on which the consent was granted. 
 

2 The development hereby permitted will be completed strictly in accordance with the 
approved Location Plan and drawings nos: KA/TP/SS36/01A, KA/TP/SS36/02A 
 

3 Additional drawings that show details of proposed new windows, doors, cills and 
structural openings, by section and elevation at scales between 1:20 and 1:1 as 
appropriate, shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority in 
writing prior to the commencement of any works. 
 

4 Notwithstanding the details shown on the approved plans, the size and position of 
the new door opening shall be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, 
following on site investigation. The contractors are to given at least 7 days notice to 
the Council in order to arrange for this inspection to be carried out. 
 

5 No additional extract ducts, terminals, flues, ducting, meter cupboards, soil and vent 
pipes shall be fixed to the fabric of the building unless agreed otherwise in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. 
 

 

4 Page 12



Report Item No: 3 
 
APPLICATION No: EPF/0186/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: 47 Roydon Lodge Estate 

High Street 
Roydon 
Harlow 
Essex 
CM19 5EF 
 

PARISH: Roydon 
 

WARD: Roydon 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

Demolition and replacement of existing log cabin. 
 

DECISION: Grant Permission (With Conditions) 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=559270 
 
CONDITIONS 
 
 

1 The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of 
three years beginning with the date of this notice. 
 

2 The development hereby permitted will be completed strictly in accordance with the 
approved drawings nos: ELA/1, ELA/2, ELA/3 Rev: A, ELA/6 Rev: A 
 

3 Materials to be used for the external finishes of the proposed development, shall be 
as detailed on the submitted application forms unless otherwise agreed in writing by 
the Local Planning Authority. 
 

4 The chalet hereby approved shall be used solely for recreational purposes during 
the months of April to October inclusive, and shall not be used at any time for 
permanent residential accommodation. During the months of November to March 
inclusive the chalet shall be used solely for the storage of domestic items and 
household effects. 
 

5 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town & Country Planning General Permitted 
Development 1995 Order or any Order revoking or re-enacting that Order, no 
extensions, outbuildings, replacement fencing or further hardstanding generally 
permitted by parts 1 and 2 shall be erected within the curtilage unless otherwise 
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
 

6 Prior to commencement of the development details of the means of construction of 
the replacement chalet shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. The development shall thereafter be carried out in accordance 
with the approved details. 
 

 

5Page 13



Report Item No: 4 
 
APPLICATION No: EPF/0275/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: Three Horseshoes Farm  

Lippitts Hill  
Loughton  
Essex  
IG10 4AW 
 

PARISH: Waltham Abbey 
 

WARD: Waltham Abbey High Beach 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

Refurbishment and modifications of existing barn to create one 
dwelling house with incorporated garage. 
 

DECISION: Grant Permission (With Conditions) 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=559795 
 
CONDITIONS  
 

1 The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of 
three years beginning with the date of this notice. 
 

2 The development hereby permitted will be completed strictly in accordance with the 
location plan approved drawings nos: 1167-100F, 1167-101F, 1167-110F, 1167-
111F, 1167-112F, 1167-113F, 1167-200H, 1167-201G, 1167-202G, 1167-210H, 
1167-211H, 1167-212H, 1167-213H, 1167-220G, 1167-221G and 1167-J.  
 

3 No construction works above ground level shall take place until documentary and 
photographic details of the types and colours of the external finishes have been 
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, in writing. The 
development shall be implemented in accordance with such approved details. 
 

4 No development shall take place until details of foul and surface water disposal have 
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
development shall be implemented in accordance with such agreed details. 
 

5 No development shall take place until wheel washing or other cleaning facilities for 
vehicles leaving the site during construction works have been installed in 
accordance with details which shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority. The approved installed cleaning facilities shall be used to 
clean vehicles immediately before leaving the site. 
 

6 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning General Permitted 
Development Order 1995 as amended (or any other Order revoking, further 
amending or re-enacting that Order) no development generally permitted by virtue of 
Classes A, B, C, D and E of Part 1 of Schedule 2 to the Order shall be undertaken 
without the prior written permission of the Local Planning Authority. 

6 Page 14



7 Before any preparatory demolition or construction works commence on site, full 
ecological surveys and a mitigation strategy for the site shall be submitted to the 
Local Planning Authority for agreement in writing with a working methodology for site 
clearance and construction work to minimise impact on any protected species and 
nesting birds. Development shall be undertaken only in accordance with the agreed 
strategy and methodology. 
 

8 No development shall take place, including site clearance or other preparatory work, 
until full details of both hard and soft landscape works (including tree planting) and 
implementation programme (linked to the development schedule) have been 
submitted to an approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. These works 
shall be carried out as approved. The hard landscaping details shall include, as 
appropriate, and in addition to details of existing features to be retained: proposed 
finished levels or contours; means of enclosure; car parking layouts; other minor 
artefacts and structures, including signs and lighting and functional services above 
and below ground. The details of soft landscape works shall include plans for 
planting or establishment by any means and full written specifications and schedules 
of plants, including species, plant sizes and proposed numbers /densities where 
appropriate. If within a period of five years from the date of the planting or 
establishment of any tree, or shrub or plant, that tree, shrub, or plant or any 
replacement is removed, uprooted or destroyed or dies or becomes seriously 
damaged or defective another tree or shrub, or plant of the same species and size 
as that originally planted shall be planted at the same place, unless the Local 
Planning Authority gives its written consent to any variation. 
 

9 No development, including works of demolition or site clearance, shall take place 
until a Tree Protection Plan Arboricultural Method Statement and site monitoring 
schedule in accordance with BS:5837:2012 (Trees in relation to design, demolition 
and construction - recommendations) has been submitted to the Local Planning 
Authority and approved in writing. The development shall be carried out only in 
accordance with the approved documents unless the Local Planning Authority gives 
its written consent to any variation. 
 

10 No development shall take place until a Phase 1 Land Contamination investigation 
has been carried out. A protocol for the investigation shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before commencement of the 
Phase 1 investigation. The completed Phase 1 report shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of 
any necessary Phase 2 investigation. The report shall assess potential risks to 
present and proposed humans, property including buildings, crops, livestock, pets, 
woodland and service lines and pipes, adjoining land, groundwaters and surface 
waters, ecological systems, archaeological sites and ancient monuments and the 
investigation must be conducted in accordance with DEFRA and the Environment 
Agency's "Model Procedures for the Management of Land Contamination, CLR 11", 
or any subsequent version or additional regulatory guidance.  
[Note: This condition must be formally discharged by the Local Planning Authority 
before the submission of details pursuant to the Phase 2 site investigation condition 
that follows] 
 

11 Should the Phase 1 Land Contamination preliminary risk assessment carried out 
under the above condition identify the presence of potentially unacceptable risks, no 
development shall take place until a Phase 2 site investigation has been carried out. 
A protocol for the investigation shall be submitted to and approved by the Local 
Planning Authority before commencement of the Phase 2 investigation. The 
completed Phase 2 investigation report, together with any necessary outline 

7Page 15



remediation options, shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning 
Authority prior to any redevelopment or remediation works being carried out. The 
report shall assess potential risks to present and proposed humans, property 
including buildings, crops, livestock, pets, woodland and service lines and pipes, 
adjoining land, groundwaters and surface waters, ecological systems, 
archaeological sites and ancient monuments and the investigation must be 
conducted in accordance with DEFRA and the Environment Agency's "Model 
Procedures for the Management of Land Contamination, CLR 11", or any 
subsequent version or additional regulatory guidance.  
[Note: This condition must be formally discharged by the Local Planning Authority 
before the submission of details pursuant to the remediation scheme condition that 
follows] 
 

12 Should Land Contamination Remediation Works be identified as necessary under 
the above condition, no development shall take place until a detailed remediation 
scheme to bring the site to a condition suitable for the intended use has been 
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall 
be carried out in accordance with the approved remediation scheme unless 
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation 
scheme must include all works to be undertaken, proposed remediation objectives 
and remediation criteria, timetable of works and site management procedures and 
any necessary long term maintenance and monitoring programme. The scheme 
must ensure that the site will not qualify as contaminated land under Part 2A of the 
Environmental Protection Act 1990 or any subsequent version, in relation to the 
intended use of the land after remediation.  
[Note: This condition must be formally discharged by the Local Planning Authority 
before the submission of details pursuant to the verification report condition that 
follows] 
 

13 Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation scheme 
and prior to the first use or occupation of the development, a verification report that 
demonstrates the effectiveness of the remediation carried out must be produced 
together with any necessary monitoring and maintenance programme and copies of 
any waste transfer notes relating to exported and imported soils shall be submitted 
to the Local Planning Authority for approval. The approved monitoring and 
maintenance programme shall be implemented.   
 

14 In the event that any evidence of potential contamination is found at any time when 
carrying out the approved development that was not previously identified in the 
approved Phase 2 report, it must be reported in writing immediately to the Local 
Planning Authority. An investigation and risk assessment must be undertaken in 
accordance with a methodology previously approved by the Local Planning 
Authority. Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation 
scheme, a verification report must be prepared, which is subject to the approval in 
writing of the Local Planning Authority in accordance with the immediately above 
condition.   
 

15 No development shall take place until details of a satisfactory ground gas 
investigation and risk assessment has been carried out and submitted to the Local 
Planning Authority for approval in order to determine what if any ground gas 
remediation measures may be required or shall specify appropriate ground gas 
mitigation measures to be installed in the building(s) in lieu of any ground gas 
investigation.  
 
 

8 Page 16



The investigations, risk assessment and remediation methods, including remedial 
mitigation measures to be installed in lieu of investigation, shall be carried out or 
assessed in accordance with the guidance contained in BS 9485:2007 "Code of 
practice for the Characterisation and Remediation from Ground Gas in Affected 
Developments." Should the ground gas mitigation measures be installed, it is the 
responsibility of the developer to ensure that any mitigation measures are suitably 
maintained or to pass on this responsibility should ownership or responsibility for the 
buildings be transferred. 
 

16 No development shall take place until details of levels have been submitted to and 
approved by the Local Planning Authority showing cross-sections and elevations of 
the levels of the site prior to development and the proposed levels of all ground floor 
slabs of buildings, roadways and accessways and landscaped areas. The 
development shall be carried out in accordance with those approved details. 
 
 

17 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, details of fences 
or such other similar structures shall be agreed in writing by the Local Planning 
Authority and erected before the occupation of the of the dwelling. 
 

18 All construction/demolition works and ancillary operations, including vehicle 
movement on site which are audible at the boundary of noise sensitive premises, 
shall only take place between the hours of 07.30 to 18.30 Monday to Friday and 
08.00 to 13.00 hours on Saturday, and at no time during Sundays and Public/Bank 
Holidays unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

 
 

9Page 17



Report Item No: 5 
 
APPLICATION No: EPF/0449/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: Picardy  

Dobbs Weir Road  
Roydon 
Essex 
EN11 0BQ 
 

PARISH: Roydon 
 

WARD: Roydon 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

Erection of 5 no. new dwellings with an access road from Eldon 
Road. 
 

DECISION: Grant Permission (With Conditions) 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=560459 
 
CONDITIONS  
 

1 The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of 
three years beginning with the date of this notice. 
 

2 The development hereby permitted will be completed strictly in accordance with the 
approved drawings nos: 14_205 PL01, 14_205 PL02, 14_205 PL03, 14_205 PL04 
A, 14_205 PL05, 14_205 PL06, 14_205 PL07, 14_205 PL08, 14_205 PL09, 14_205 
PL10, 14_205 PL11, 14_205 PL12, 14_205 PL13, 14_205 PL14 
 

3 No development shall take place until details of surface water disposal have been 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The 
development shall be implemented in accordance with such agreed details. 
 

4 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning General Permitted 
Development Order 1995 as amended (or any other Order revoking, further 
amending or re-enacting that Order) no development generally permitted by virtue of 
Class B of Part 1 of Schedule 2 to the Order shall be undertaken without the prior 
written permission of the Local Planning Authority. 
 

5 No development shall take place, including site clearance or other preparatory work, 
until full details of both hard and soft landscape works (including tree planting) and 
implementation programme (linked to the development schedule) have been 
submitted to an approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. These works 
shall be carried out as approved. The hard landscaping details shall include, as 
appropriate, and in addition to details of existing features to be retained: proposed 
finished levels or contours; means of enclosure; car parking layouts; other minor 
artefacts and structures, including signs and lighting and functional services above 
and below ground. The details of soft landscape works shall include plans for 
planting or establishment by any means and full written specifications and schedules 
of plants, including species, plant sizes and proposed numbers /densities where 
appropriate. If within a period of five years from the date of the planting or 

10 Page 18



establishment of any tree, or shrub or plant, that tree, shrub, or plant or any 
replacement is removed, uprooted or destroyed or dies or becomes seriously 
damaged or defective another tree or shrub, or plant of the same species and size 
as that originally planted shall be planted at the same place, unless the Local 
Planning Authority gives its written consent to any variation. 
 

6 No development, including works of demolition or site clearance, shall take place 
until a Tree Protection Plan Arboricultural Method Statement and site monitoring 
schedule in accordance with BS:5837:2012 (Trees in relation to design, demolition 
and construction - recommendations) has been submitted to the Local Planning 
Authority and approved in writing. The development shall be carried out only in 
accordance with the approved documents unless the Local Planning Authority gives 
its written consent to any variation. 
 

7 The parking area shown on the plan ref: 14_205 PL04 A shall be provided prior to 
the first occupation of the development and shall be retained free of obstruction for 
the parking of residents and visitors vehicles. 
 

8 Prior to commencement of the development hereby approved,  a detailed flood plain 
compensation scheme shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. The mitigation measures shall be fully implemented prior to 
occupation and subsequently in accordance with the timing/phasing arrangements 
embodied within the scheme, or within any other period as may subsequently be 
agreed in writing by the local planning authority. 
 

9 No development shall take place until a Phase 1 Land Contamination investigation 
has been carried out. A protocol for the investigation shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before commencement of the 
Phase 1 investigation. The completed Phase 1 report shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of 
any necessary Phase 2 investigation. The report shall assess potential risks to 
present and proposed humans, property including buildings, crops, livestock, pets, 
woodland and service lines and pipes, adjoining land, groundwaters and surface 
waters, ecological systems, archaeological sites and ancient monuments and the 
investigation must be conducted in accordance with DEFRA and the Environment 
Agency's "Model Procedures for the Management of Land Contamination, CLR 11", 
or any subsequent version or additional regulatory guidance.  
[Note: This condition must be formally discharged by the Local Planning Authority 
before the submission of details pursuant to the Phase 2 site investigation condition 
that follows] 
 

10 Should the Phase 1 Land Contamination preliminary risk assessment carried out 
under the above condition identify the presence of potentially unacceptable risks, no 
development shall take place until a Phase 2 site investigation has been carried out. 
A protocol for the investigation shall be submitted to and approved by the Local 
Planning Authority before commencement of the Phase 2 investigation. The 
completed Phase 2 investigation report, together with any necessary outline 
remediation options, shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning 
Authority prior to any redevelopment or remediation works being carried out. The 
report shall assess potential risks to present and proposed humans, property 
including buildings, crops, livestock, pets, woodland and service lines and pipes, 
adjoining land, groundwaters and surface waters, ecological systems, 
archaeological sites and ancient monuments and the investigation must be 
conducted in accordance with DEFRA and the Environment Agency's "Model 
Procedures for the Management of Land Contamination, CLR 11", or any 

11Page 19



subsequent version or additional regulatory guidance.  
[Note: This condition must be formally discharged by the Local Planning Authority 
before the submission of details pursuant to the remediation scheme condition that 
follows] 
 

11 Should Land Contamination Remediation Works be identified as necessary under 
the above condition, no development shall take place until a detailed remediation 
scheme to bring the site to a condition suitable for the intended use has been 
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall 
be carried out in accordance with the approved remediation scheme unless 
otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation 
scheme must include all works to be undertaken, proposed remediation objectives 
and remediation criteria, timetable of works and site management procedures and 
any necessary long term maintenance and monitoring programme. The scheme 
must ensure that the site will not qualify as contaminated land under Part 2A of the 
Environmental Protection Act 1990 or any subsequent version, in relation to the 
intended use of the land after remediation.  
[Note: This condition must be formally discharged by the Local Planning Authority 
before the submission of details pursuant to the verification report condition that 
follows] 
 

12 Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation scheme 
and prior to the first use or occupation of the development, a verification report that 
demonstrates the effectiveness of the remediation carried out must be produced 
together with any necessary monitoring and maintenance programme and copies of 
any waste transfer notes relating to exported and imported soils shall be submitted 
to the Local Planning Authority for approval. The approved monitoring and 
maintenance programme shall be implemented.   
 

13 In the event that any evidence of potential contamination is found at any time when 
carrying out the approved development that was not previously identified in the 
approved Phase 2 report, it must be reported in writing immediately to the Local 
Planning Authority. An investigation and risk assessment must be undertaken in 
accordance with a methodology previously approved by the Local Planning 
Authority. Following completion of measures identified in the approved remediation 
scheme, a verification report must be prepared, which is subject to the approval in 
writing of the Local Planning Authority in accordance with the immediately above 
condition.   
 

14 All construction/demolition works and ancillary operations, including vehicle 
movement on site which are audible at the boundary of noise sensitive premises, 
shall only take place between the hours of 08.00 to 18.30 Monday to Friday and 
08.00 to 13.00 hours on Saturday, and at no time during Sundays and Public/Bank 
Holidays unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 
 

15 Prior to first occupation of the development hereby approved, the proposed window 
opening(s) in the east facing windows on the detached house shall be entirely fitted 
with obscured glass and have fixed frames to a height of 1.7 metres above the floor 
of the room in which the window is installed and shall be permanently retained in 
that condition. 

 

12 Page 20



 

AREA PLANS SUB-COMMITTEE ‘WEST’ 

4 June 2014 
INDEX OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS 

 
 

ITEM REFERENCE SITE LOCATION OFFICER 
RECOMMENDATION PAGE 

1. EPF/0465/14 7 Monkswood Avenue, 
Waltham Abbey 

EN9 1LA 
Grant Permission 
(With Conditions) 

 
22 
 

 
 

Page 21

Agenda Item 7



123  
 
 

 
  

 

20.4m

19.8m19.8m

20.4m

37

2 0

1 0

25

13

1 8

22

2 9

26

2 7

6a
6

9

1 9

16

5

C h u rch

3

1 5

2

1

6 
to
 7

2

F o x e s  Pa r a d e

5

8

T r i n i t y
H o u s e

5 8

PH

2

1

8
8 a

4 8

PH

2 9

26

37

2 0

6a
6

9

1 9

16

5

C h u rch

1 0

25

13

1 8

22

5 8

PH

2

1

8
8 a

2 7

3

1 5

12

8

2

6 
to
 7 F o x e s  Pa r a d e

5

T r i n i t y
H o u s e

4 8

PH

T U D
O R  

W A Y

C
R
O
O
K
E D

 M
IL E

T U D
O R  

W A Y

C
R
O
O
K
E D

 M
IL E

Dr ai n

D r ai n
D r ai n

Dr ai nPosts

TCB

Moat

Sub Sta
El

FB

Posts

TCB

Sub Sta
El

FB

MoatEFDC 

EFDC 

Epping Forest District Council 
 

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 1 

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown 
Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil 
proceedings.  
 
Contains Ordnance Survey Data. © Crown 
Copyright 2013 EFDC License No: 100018534 
 
Contains Royal Mail Data. © Royal Mail 
Copyright & Database Right 2013 
 

 
Application Number: EPF/0465/14 
Site Name: 7 Monkswood Avenue, Waltham 

Abbey  
EN9 1LA 

Scale of Plot: 1/1250 

Page 22



Report Item No: 1 
 
APPLICATION No: EPF/0465/14 

 
SITE ADDRESS: 7 Monkswood Avenue  

Waltham Abbey  
Essex  
EN9 1LA 
 

PARISH: Waltham Abbey 
 

WARD: Waltham Abbey North East 
 

APPLICANT: Mr Pat Molony 
 

DESCRIPTION OF 
PROPOSAL: 

Double storey side extension, single storey rear extension 
 

RECOMMENDED 
DECISION: 

Grant Permission (With Conditions) 
 

 
Click on the link below to view related plans and documents for this case: 
http://planpub.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/AniteIM.websearch/ExternalEntryPoint.aspx?SEARCH_TYPE=1&DOC_CLASS_CODE=PL&FOLDER1_REF=560592 
 
CONDITIONS  
 
 

1 The development hereby permitted must be begun not later than the expiration of 
three years beginning with the date of this notice. 
 

2 Materials to be used for the external finishes of the proposed development shall 
match those of the existing building, unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local 
Planning Authority. 
 

 
 
This application is before this Committee since the recommendation is for approval contrary to an 
objection from a local council which is material to the planning merits of the proposal (Pursuant to 
The Constitution, Part Three:  Planning Directorate – Delegation of Council function, Schedule 1, 
Appendix A.(g)) 
 
Description of Site: 
 
The application site is located on the northern side of Monkswood Avenue approximately 50 
metres east of Crooked Mile within the town of Waltham Abbey. The site is relatively level, mainly 
rectangular in shape and comprises of approximately 300 square metres.  
 
Located towards the front of the site is a double storey semi detached dwelling that is externally 
finished from white rendered blockwork. Off street parking is located on the hardstanding area 
towards the front of the dwelling. Detached outbuildings are located within the rear private garden 
area. Mature vegetation is scattered throughout the site including a large tree in the front garden.  
 
The subject site is located within a well established built up area. Residential dwellings similar in 
form and size are located along the northern side of Monkswood Avenue whilst a Grade II listed 
church is located opposite the site. There are no planning constraints within the site although the 

Page 23



southern side of Monkswood Avenue is located within the Waltham Abbey town centre 
conservation area.  
 
Description of Proposal: 
 
The applicant seeks planning permission for the construction of a double storey side extension 
and a single storey rear extension. The existing outbuildings to the side and rear of the dwelling 
would be removed to make way for the proposal.  
 
The double storey side extension would be slightly set in from the principal elevation, have a width 
of 3.4 metres and have a depth of 7.3 metres. The wall and eaves height would match that of the 
existing dwelling although its ridgeline would be slightly lower. The front corner of the extension 
would be set off the side boundary by 0.5 of a metre before increasing in width the further it 
extends into the site.   
 
The single storey rear extension would project 3.4 metres from the original rear façade and have a 
width of 10.7 metres. It would have a wall height of 2.6 metres with a pitch roof consisting of roof 
lights. The extension would be constructed up to the side boundary shared with No. 5 and set 
slightly in from the opposite side boundary.  
 
Relevant History: 
 
There is no relevant recorded planning history for the site.  
 
Policies Applied: 
 
Local Plan policies relevant to this application are: 
 

• CP2 Protecting the quality of the rural and built environment 
• DBE9 Loss of Amenity 
• DBE10 Residential extensions 
• HC12 Development affecting the setting of listed buildings 

 
The above policies form part of the Council’s 1998 Local Plan. Following the publication of the 
NPPF, policies from this plan (which was adopted pre-2004) are to be afforded due weight where 
they are consistent with the Framework. The above policies are broadly consistent with the NPPF 
and therefore are afforded full weight. 
 
Summary of Representations 
 
WALTHAM ABBEY TOWN COUNCIL: 
 
Committee objects to this application for the following reasons: 
 
Committee were of the opinion that the design is not in keeping with other properties in the area 
and particular reference was made with regard to the design and appearance of the structure on 
the side of the building. However if committee is minded to approve this application they would like 
to see a condition applied that this house be for family use only and not used as a house of multi-
occupancy. 
 
Please note that the issue regarding the proposed design and appearance will be discussed 
further within this appraisal. However it should be noted that the officers do not feel that a planning 
condition would be necessary if the application is approved as the building is currently a dwelling 

Page 24



house and any further works or change of use would require planning permission where the merits 
of that case would be assessed on its own accord.   
 
Neighbours: 
 
Five adjoining neighbours notified. No representations received at the time of writing this report. 
 
Issues and Considerations: 
 
The main issues to be addressed regarding the proposed development are as follows: 
 

• Design and appearance 
• Neighbouring amenities 

 
Design and appearance: 
 
There are no objections to the design and appearance of the proposed development. Its size, 
scale and siting are appropriate in that the development would not appear excessive in terms of 
bulk or massing. The extension is subservient and well articulated that would provide visual 
interest within the street scene. The principal elevation is broken up with the extension set in and 
the ridgeline lower than the existing. The design ensures that visual spacing/gaps are maintained 
with the extension set in off the boundary reflecting the patterns in the surrounding area. 
 
The application was referred to Council’s conservation officer who stated that they had no 
objection to the proposal as it would not result in harm to either the Waltham Abbey town centre 
conservation area or the Grade II listed church located opposite the site.  
 
The proposal would be in keeping with the character and appearance of the existing building, the 
street scene and the surrounding locality.  
 
Neighbouring amenities: 
 
Due consideration has been given in respect to the potential harm the development might have 
upon the amenities enjoyed by adjoining property occupiers.  
 
Due to the orientation of the site and the position of the development in relation to adjoining 
buildings, it is considered that the development would not result in a significant loss of light to 
adjoining properties. Adequate sunlight and daylight would be achieved to adjoining habitable 
rooms and private garden areas for the majority of the day.  
 
There would not be an excessive amount of overlooking as a result of the development. No flank 
windows are proposed within the development and as such there would be no direct overlooking 
into adjoining properties. Existing screening on the boundaries prevent any overlooking from the 
single storey rear extension.  
 
The proposed development would not be overbearing or visually intrusive that would lead to an 
unneighbourly development when viewed from adjoining properties.] 
 
Conclusion:  
 
The proposal is appropriate in terms of its design and appearance and it would not cause 
excessive harm to the amenities enjoyed by adjoining property occupiers. The proposal is in 
accordance with the policies contained within the Adopted Local Plan and Alterations and the 
National Planning Policy Framework. Officers therefore recommended that the application be 
approved subject to conditions. 

Page 25



 
Should you wish to discuss the contents of this report item please use the following 
contact details by 2pm on the day of the meeting at the latest: 
 
Planning Application Case Officer: Lindsay Trevillian 
Direct Line Telephone Number: 01992 564 337 
 
or if no direct contact can be made please email:   contactplanning@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Page 26



Report to Area Plans Sub-Committee 
West 
 
Date of meeting: 4 June 2014 
 
Subject: CONFIRMATION OF TREE PRESERVATION ORDER 
TPO/EPF/31/13 – Picks Farm, Sewardstone Road, Chingford 
 
 
Officer contact for further information:   Melinda Barham (Ext 4120) 
Democratic Services:    Rebecca Perrin 
 
Recommendation(s): 
 
That tree preservation order TPO/EPF/31/13 is confirmed without modification.  
 
Background 
 
1. This Tree Preservation Order was made following an outline planning 
application for the demolition of Picks Farm and the adjacent Mulberry House to 
allow for the construction of a school, 308 dwellings, a village hall and a public 
meadow with two lakes. No tree survey was submitted with the application, however 
a topographical survey identified the trees on the two sites. The indicative layout 
drawings did not show which trees were to be retained and which were to be 
removed, they were therefore all considered to be under threat of being felled for 
development purposes. Two separate Tree Preservation Orders were made, one on 
Picks Farm and one on Mulberry House. Objections have been received to both 
orders and a separate report on this agenda deals with the objection on Mulberry 
House.  
 
2. This order on Picks Farm protects a number of individual trees throughout the 
farm complex and surrounding farm land.  
 
3. The outline planning application (EPF/2097/13) is yet to be determined. 
 
Objections / Representations   
 
4. The owner of the property raised an objection to the order for the following 
reasons;  

 
a)  T1 and T2 are located adjacent to the farm house which has 
previously had a history of subsidence due to tree roots. The trees were 
pollarded at the time to prevent further damage, but it may become necessary 
to remove them in future should the damage become worse.  
 
b)  T6 is wrongly plotted and is on the adjoining property, Pick Cottage.  
 
c)  T7 and T8 are already dying back and prior to the making of this order 
he had been considering removing them for health and safety reasons.  
 
d)  the other remaining trees may require dead wooding in the future.  

The Director of Planning and Economic Development comments 
 

Page 27

Agenda Item 8



5. These trees are considered to be under a direct threat of being felled as a 
result of the planning application. The trees selected for inclusion in the order are the 
significant specimens throughout the site. The importance of the trees is not 
contested by the owner. Taking each of the objections in turn;  
 

a)  T1 and T2 are a pair of lime trees to the front right hand side of the 
farm house. The owner advises that there were originally three limes here, but 
one closest to the property was removed as a result of subsidence. The owner 
also advises that the insurance company have recommended that these trees 
are retained as pollards, although no correspondence has been provided to 
support these comments. The trees are already in a cycle of regular pollarding; 
as such any application to repollard to previous pruning points is likely to 
receive consent. In terms of any future need to fell the trees due to subsidence, 
this can be dealt with as an application supported by evidence demonstrating 
that the trees are implicated.  
 
b)  The oak (T6) stands on a field boundary of the two properties. The 
location of the tree is shown on the plan as a circle. The circle is not intended 
to show the crown spread of the tree, nor does it imply that the stem of the tree 
falls at the centre of the circle. The guidance is that the circle must give a clear 
indication of the position of the tree. In this instance the stem of the tree does 
fall within the circle, and given that there are no other trees within the 
immediate vicinity for there to be any confusion as to what it is intended to be 
protected, the plotting of this tree is considered correct. 
 
c)  T7 and T8 are both veteran oaks. One of the characteristics of veteran 
oaks is that they do die back within the crown, but that the large sized 
deadwood often remains safely attached for many years. An inspection of the 
trees has not highlighted any significant defects which would warrant the 
removal of these trees for health and safety reasons – particularly given that 
the trees are situated within a paddock for horse grazing. However, it is 
acknowledged that some dead wooding may be appropriate.  

 
d) the dead wooding of trees is exempt the requirement for formal permission, 
and therefore should not impact on whether these trees are protected or not.  

 
Conclusion 
 
6. This order was made as a result of a planning application where the trees 
were considered under threat of being removed to allow for a large scale 
development on the land. The objections to the order can all be managed either via 
applications to undertake work to the trees or are exempt the requirement for an 
application. In confirming the order it will ensure that careful consideration is given 
prior to any tree works being undertaken and that such works are undertaken for 
good arboricultural reasons. It is therefore recommended that the order is confirmed 
without modification. 
 
 

Page 28



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Report to Area Plans Sub-Committee 
West 
 
Date of meeting: 4 June 2014 
 
Subject: CONFIRMATION OF TREE PRESERVATION ORDER 
TPO/EPF/30/13 – Mulberry House, Sewardstone Road, 
Chingford 
 
Officer contact for further information:   Melinda Barham (Ext 4120) 
Democratic Services:    Rebecca Perrin  
 
Recommendation(s): 
 
That tree preservation order TPO/EPF/30/13 is confirmed with modification.  
 
Background 
 
1. This Tree Preservation Order was made following an outline planning 
application for the demolition of Mulberry House and the adjacent Picks Farm to 
allow for the construction of a school, 308 dwellings, a village hall and a public 
meadow with two lakes. No tree survey was submitted with the application, however 
a topographical survey identified the trees on the two sites. The indicative layout 
drawings did not show which trees were to be retained and which were to be 
removed, they were therefore all considered to be under threat of being felled for 
development purposes. Two separate Tree Preservation Orders were made, one on 
Mulberry House and one on Picks Farm. Objections have been received to both 
orders and a separate report on this agenda deals with the objection on Picks Farm.  
 
2. This order protects a number of individual oaks and horse chestnuts and a 
mulberry tree within the rear garden of the Mulberry House. 
 
3. The outline planning application (EPF/2097/13) is yet to be determined. 
 
2.0 Objections / Representations   
 
4. The owner of the property raised an objection to the order; 

 
a) There was one reason for objecting, this was that the mulberry tree was in a 

poor condition, and therefore not suitable for inclusion in the order.  
 
3.0 The Director of Planning and Economic Development comments as follows: 
 
5. Prior to the order being made a site visit had not been carried out, and 
therefore a detailed inspection of the trees had not been undertaken.  
 
6. A site visit has now been undertaken. The mulberry is indeed in a poor 
condition, half the main stem is missing, and the resulting hollow has been filled with 
concrete. The tree has a limited life expectancy and low amenity value.  

 
Conclusion 
 
7. Given the declining condition of the tree, it is recommended that this tree is 
removed from the order and that the order is confirmed subject to modification. 
 

Page 31

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Report to Area Plans Sub-Committee  
 
Date of meeting: West – 4 June 2014 
     

 
 
Subject: Probity in Planning – Appeal Decisions, 1 October 2013 to 31 March 2014 
  
Officer contact for further information:  Nigel Richardson  (01992 564110) 
Democratic Services:    Rebecca Perrin  (01992 564532) 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That the Planning Appeal Decisions be noted. 
 
Report Detail: 
 
Background 
 
1. (Director of Governance) In compliance with the recommendation of the District Auditor, 
this report advises the decision-making committees of the results of all successful allowed 
appeals (i.e. particularly those refused by committee contrary to officer recommendation).   
 
2. The purpose is to inform the committee of the consequences of their decisions in this 
respect and, in cases where the refusal is found to be unsupportable on planning grounds, an 
award of costs may be made against the Council.  
 
3. Since 2011/12, there have been two local indicators, one of which measures all planning 
application type appeals as a result of committee reversals of officer recommendations (KPI 
55) and the other which measures the performance of officer recommendations and 
delegated decisions (KPI 54).    
 
Performance 
 
4. Over the six-month period between 1 October 2013 and 31 March 2014, the Council 
received 48 decisions on appeals (46 of which were planning related appeals, the other 2 
were enforcement related).  
 
5. KPI 54 and 55 measure planning application decisions and out of a total of 46, 18 were 
allowed (37%). Broken down further, KPI 54 performance was 4 out of 23 allowed (17%) and 
KPI 55 performance was 13 out of 22 (59%). One other case was allowed, but it was 
recommended for approval by officers and supported by Area Plans Committee East but 
unusually an appeal was lodged against non-determination, despite District Development 
Control Committee supporting an approval (Application EPF/2404/12). 

  
Planning Appeals 
 
6. Out of the 22 planning appeals that arose from decisions of the committees to refuse 
contrary to the recommendation put to them by officers during the 6-month period, the 
Council was not successful in sustaining the committee’s objection in the following 13 cases: 
 
Area Committee South 
 

Page 35

Agenda Item 10



 
 

EPF/1042/13 Erection of two storey detached dwelling in connection 
with the use of church and formation of four car parking 
spaces to front of premises 
 

Loughton Baptist Church   
High Road,  
Loughton    

EPF/2225/13 Single storey rear extension. 2 Chigwell Park    
Chigwell 
 

 
 
Area Committee East 
 
EPF/1924/12 Conversion of office space (disused) into 3 no. self 

contained flats and alterations to existing bedsits into a 
single self contained flat. 
 

261 High Street 
Epping   

EPF/2298/12 Change of use to allow the premises to be used as a 
take away (Class A5). (Revised Application) 
 

20 St. Peters Avenue 
Ongar   

EPF/2451/12 Proposed replacement dwelling.  32 Piercing Hill  
Theydon Bois   
 

EPF/0528/13 Additional grain storage facilities and extension to 
existing area of hardstanding.. 

Land adjacent to 
Horseshoes Farm   
London Road  
North Weald 
   

EPF/0891/13 Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of a new 
chalet bungalow and alterations to existing crossover. 
(Revised application) 
 

11 Bower Hill 
Epping   

EPF/1558/09 Conversion of agricultural barn to a single dwelling with 
associated external alterations principally to create 
window and door openings (Resubmitted application) 
 

North Barn    
New Farm Drive, 
Abridge    

EPF/1577/13 New signage both illuminated and non-illuminated on 
around the existing building. 

Tesco Stores Ltd    
77 High Street, Epping    

 
Area Committee West 
 
EPF/0363/13 Proposed new 2 bedroom bungalow dwelling with rear 

terrace area. 
1 Banes Down 
Nazeing 
    

 
District Development Control Committee 
 
EPF/2214/12 Two storey and single storey side extension. 5 Roding View  

Buckhurst Hill 
  

   
EPF/2405/12 Change of use of units 3B, 3C, 6, 7A and 7C2 to a 

purpose within class B8 and alterations to lean to 
extensions (EPF/0359/08) and cattle yard building 
(EPF/0024/05) to facilitate the change of use. 
 

New House Farm   
Little Laver Road  
Moreton  

EPF/2406/12 Proposed grain storage building. New House Farm   
Little Laver Road  
Moreton   

 
7. Therefore, the committees are urged to continue to heed the advice that if they are 
considering setting aside the officer’s recommendation it should only be in cases where 

Page 36



 
 

members are certain they are acting in the wider public interest and where the committee 
officer can give a good indication of some success at defending the decision.   
 
8.   Out of 2 enforcement notice appeals decided, 1 was part allowed and 1 was dismissed. 
These are as follows:  
 
Part Allowed: 
 
1     ENF/0652/11 Without planning permission the recreational use 

of motor vehicles on the land and the ancillary 
stationing of a shipping container on the land 
together with retention of works to form a track 
facilitating such use 

Land on the North side 
of  School Road  Ongar  
Essex 

  
Dismissed: 
 
2 ENF/0022/11 Without planning permission the use of the land for 

the stationing of caravans for residential purposes 
for two gypsy pitches together with the formation 
of hard standing, laying of paving slabs and the 
erection of sheds 

Sunnyside   
Carthagena Estate  
Nazeing   

 
 
Costs 
 
9.   During this period, there was no award of costs made against the Council.  

 
10. Members attention is brought to the fact recent appeal changes allows Planning 
Inspectors to award costs against a party that has behaved unreasonably even if neither the 
Council or the appellant has applied for costs.   
 
Conclusions 
 
11. Whilst performance in defending appeals has improved during the last couple of years, 
Members are reminded that in refusing planning permission there needs to be justified 
reasons that in each case must be not only relevant and necessary, but also sound and 
defendable so as to avoid paying costs. This is more important now then ever given a 
Planning Inspector or the Secretary of State can award costs, even if neither side has made 
an application for them. Whilst there is clearly pressure on Members to refuse in cases where 
there are objections from local residents, these views (and only when they are related to the 
planning issues of the case) are one of a number of the relevant issues to balance out in 
order to understand the merits of the particular development being applied for.   
 
12.  Finally, at a previous request from Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel, appended 
to this report are the 22 appeal decision letters, which are the result of Members reversing the 
planning officer’s recommendation (and therefore refusing planning permission) at planning 
committees, 13 of which were allowed and granted planning permission.    
 
13. A full list of appeal decisions over this six month period appears below. 
 
Appeal Decisions October 2013 to March 2014 
 
Allowed With Conditions 
   
Buckhurst Hill   
1 EPF/2214/12 Two storey and single storey side extension. 5 Roding View   

Page 37



 
 

    
Epping   
    
2 EPF/1924/12 Conversion of office space (disused) into 3 no. self 

contained flats and alterations to existing bedsits into a 
single self contained flat. 

261 High Street   

    
3 EPF/1970/12 Change of use of first floor office space to residential, 

erection of residential space at second floor level (136 
High Street) and extension at first floor level (rear of no. 
136 High Street) to create a total of 6 new flats 
Replacement of escape/parking 

134 - 136 High Street   

    
4 EPF/0891/13 Demolition of existing bungalow and erection of a new 

chalet bungalow and alterations to existing crossover. 
(Revised application) 

11 Bower Hill   

    
5 EPF/1577/13 New signage both illuminated and non illuminated on and 

around the existing building. 
Tesco Stores Ltd    
77 High Street    

    
Loughton   
6 EPF/0931/13 Part one and part two storey rear extensions. 4 Habgood Road    
    
7 EPF/1042/13 Erection of two storey detached dwelling in connection 

with the use of church and formation of four car parking 
spaces to front of premises 

Loughton Baptist Church   
High Road    

    
8 EPF/1766/13 Two storey rear extension (Revised application) 84 Spring Grove    
    
Moreton, Bobbingworth and the Lavers 
9 EPF/2404/12 Change of use of units 2a, 3a and 7c1 to Class B2 use 

and alterations to previously approved lean-to extensions 
(EPF/0359/08) to facilitate the change of use. 

New House Farm   
Little Laver Road  
Moreton  

    
10 EPF/2405/12 Change of use of units 3B, 3C, 6, 7A and 7C2 to a 

purpose within class B8 and alterations to lean to 
extensions (EPF/0359/08) and cattle yard building 
(EPF/0024/05) to facilitate the change of use. 

New House Farm   
Little Laver Road  
Moreton  

    
11 EPF/2406/12 Proposed grain storage building. New House Farm   

Little Laver Road  
Moreton  
 

    
Nazeing   
12 EPF/0363/13 Proposed new 2 bedroom bungalow dwelling with rear 

terrace area. 
1 Banes Down    

    
North Weald Bassett  
13 EPF/0528/13 Additional grain storage facilities and extension to 

existing area of hardstanding.. 
Land adjacent to 
Horseshoes Farm   
London Road    

    
Theydon Bois   
14 EPF/2451/12 Proposed replacement dwelling.  32 Piercing Hill     
    
Waltham Abbey   

Page 38



 
 

15 EPF/0447/13 Conversion of existing dwelling house and pool house 
into six self contained flats. Extension of existing roof of 
dwelling by the addition of front and rear dormer windows 
and a rear roof terrace area. 

Green View    
Bury Road    

    
Allowed Without Conditions  
    
Chigwell   
16 EPF/2225/13 Single storey rear extension. 2 Chigwell Park    
    
Lambourne   
17 EPF/1558/09 Conversion of agricultural barn to a single dwelling with 

associated external alterations principally to create 
window and door openings (Resubmitted application) 

North Barn    
New Farm Drive    

    
Ongar   
18 EPF/2298/12 Change of use to allow the premises to be used as a 

take away (Class A5). (Revised Application) 
20 St. Peters Avenue   

    
Dismissed   
    
Buckhurst Hill   
19 EPF/1751/13 Hip to gable roof extension with window in side gable, 

together with erection of rear dormer with high level fixed 
obscured windows (note: duplicate application of 
previously refused PL/EPF/2210/12) 

19 Westbury Road    

    
Chigwell   
20 EPF/0777/13 Erection of a single storey garage structure. Bryn Miskin   

Pudding Lane   
    
21 EPF/0829/13 Single storey rear extension, first floor side extensions, 

and loft conversion with roof light windows. 
69 Grange Crescent   

    
22 EPF/1877/13 Single storey rear extension, first floor side extensions, 

and loft conversion with raised and roof light windows. 
(Revised application) 

69 Grange Crescent   

    
Epping   
23 EPF/1468/12 Grade II listed building consent for retrospective 

application for signage:- 1 set of non illuminated fascia 
text to front elevation reading PREZZO 1 set of non 
illuminated fascia text to right elevation reading PREZZO 
1 x hanging sign non illuminated to  

Prezzo PLC   
236 High Street   

    
24 EPF/1918/13 Two storey side extension. (Revised application) 23 Bell Common   
    
Lambourne   
25 EPF/2389/12 Erection of cattle barn (20m x 12m) and construction of 

associated hard standing. 
Land to rear of 42 -62  
Hoe Lane    

    
 
Loughton 

  
26 EPF/1925/12 Removal of condition 2 of planning permission 

EPF/0206/12 (Ground floor rear side infill extension to 
both 49 and 51 Lower Park Road) to allow works to 
commence independently. 

49 Lower Park Road   

Page 39



 
 

    
27 EPF/1986/12 Proposed three bedroom, detached chalet bungalow with 

vehicular access (Revised application) 
Rear of 71 & 71A 
Stonards Hill   

    
28 EPF/0233/13 Proposed replacement of redundant former garages with 

one single storey, 1 bed bungalow.  
44 Kenilworth Gardens   

    
29 EPF/0740/13 Two storey rear extension to provide 3 no. self contained 

flats (Revised application) 
146 High Road   

    
30 EPF/0856/13 Proposed two bedroom detached house. Rear of 71 & 71a 

Stonards Hill   
    
31 EPF/1500/13 Proposed double storey rear extension and loft 

conversion. 
95 High Road   

    
32 EPF/1544/13 Replacement garden wall. (Revised application) 56 Hill Top   
    
Matching   
33 EPF/0356/13 Use of site for stationing of a caravan for a temporary 

period of 2 years. 
Former Moor Hall 
Stables   
Moor Hall Road North   

    
Nazeing   
34 EPF/0529/12 Use of land for the stationing of caravans for residential 

purposes for 2 no. gypsy pitches together with the 
formation of additional hard standing. 

Land at Sunnyside   
Carthagena Estate   
Meadgate    

    
North Weald Bassett  
35 EPF/0082/13 Outline application for demolition of existing buildings 

and erection of three dwellings and associated garages. 
The Poplars (Pretloves)  
Epping Road   

    
36 EPF/0741/13 Proposed detached house with garage. (Revised 

application) 
Rear of 9 & 10 Vicarage 
Lane East   

    
37 EPF/2076/13 Two bedroom dwelling. (Resubmission of EPF/1197/12) Land adjacent to 5 

Bluemans    
    
Roydon   
38 EPF/0638/13 Variation of occupancy condition '2' on EPF/0553/87 to 

allow use of chalet for eleven months of the year for 
weekend and holiday lets 

Plot 44 Roydon Lodge 
Chalet Estate   
High Street    

    
39 EPF/1291/13 Vehicle crossover. The Tudors   

Epping Road   
    
Stanford Rivers   
40 EPF/1037/12 Continuance of use of land for the private recreational 

use of motor vehicles and the ancillary stationing of one 
portable building/shipping container together with the 
retention of works to form a track facilitating the use. 

Land near Stewarts 
Farm   
School Road   

    
Stapleford Abbotts  
41 EPF/2334/12 Outline application for 3 no. new dwellings. (Revised 

Application) 
Kensington Park    
Oak Hill Road    

    
Theydon Bois   

Page 40



 
 

42 EPF/0457/12 Demolition of existing buildings and erection of single 
dwelling, including change of use of part of site to 
residential garden. (Revised application) 

Coppice Farm   
Coppice Row   

    
43 EPF/2201/12 Erection of single storey side extension and 1.2m front 

boundary wall - amended plans omitting car port and side 
walls to front garden. 

40 Forest Drive   

    
44 EPF/2468/12 Demolition of existing buildings comprising a dwelling 

house and agricultural / commercial buildings and the 
partial demolition of agricultural / commercial buildings, 
removal of areas of hard standing and the erection of 
four dwelling houses, access work 

Blunts Farm   
Coopersale Lane    

    
Waltham Abbey   
45 EPF/1059/13 Proposed end of terrace dwelling house on land at 17 

Conybury Close (Revised application) 
17 Conybury Close    

    
46 EPF/1425/13 Extension of existing dwelling to create assisted living 

facility 
7 Patmore Road    

    
 
Enforcement Appeal: Part Allowed with Conditions 
 
1 ENF0652/11 Without planning permission the recreational use of 

motor vehicles on the land and the ancillary stationing of 
a shipping container on the land together with retention of 
works to form a track facilitating such use 

Land on the North side 
of  School Road  Ongar  
Essex 

 
Enforcement Appeal Dismissed 
 
2 ENF0022/11 Without planning permission the use of the land for the 

stationing of caravans for residential purposes for two 
gypsy pitches together with the formation of hard 
standing, laying of paving slabs and the erection of sheds 

Sunnyside   
Carthagena Estate  
Nazeing   

 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180


	Agenda
	2 Advice to Public and Speakers at Council Planning Subcommittees
	Area Planning Subcommittee West - members photo sheet 13-14

	4 Minutes
	Minutes
	88 Development Control

	7 Development Control
	8 CONFIRMATION OF TREE PRESERVATION ORDER TPO/EPF/31/13 - Picks Farm, Sewardstone Road, Chingford
	TPOepf3113 picks farm_001

	9 CONFIRMATION OF TREE PRESERVATION ORDER TPO/EPF/30/13 - Mulberry House, Sewardstone Road, Chingford
	TPOepf3013 mulberry h_001

	10 Probity in Planning - Appeal Decisions, 1 October 2013 to 31 March 2014
	decision letters Oct 2013 - Mar 2014_1


